
RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on 
Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if possible

From
:

"Burnett, John" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=050e1ca5e3bf413b96ae7824aafe0572-burnett, 
john">

To: "LeBlanc, Jeff" <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Turcot, Marcel" 
<marcel.turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, 17 Sep 2020 15:16:11 +0000

Hi Marcel: Jeff and I just spoke on the QP / KM consult from ISED on the VTF. 
ISED needs any final comments from NRC now, before they move the card forward for approvals 
within ISED. I anticipate there is pressure to have this in a Minister binder for the weekend in 
advance of Parliament’s return next week. 
Marita has indicated that they will be unable to provide any approved comments today, however 
they anticipate recommending revisions to the current ISED draft. 
Are there any other steps or actions that we can take? In the absence of content from the VTF, I 
presume the card may move forward within ISED for approvals as is. 
John
John Burnett
Director
Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259 
Directeur
Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, chemin Montréal, édifice M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél: 613-796-9259

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 17, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Burnett, John 
Subject: FW: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
FYI – from Marita below.

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 17, 2020 10:59 AM
To: LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
I’m sorry Jeff. This is with Steve Bent and he is tied up the TF meetings today. I have alerted him 

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 17, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
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Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Marita - ISED is now demanding the file by 11am.
Is there any way you can send me the file by 1030? This will leave no time for a review by Iain but at 
least we can provide them with the updated response from the Task Force.

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 16, 2020 11:38 AM
To: LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
I know – sorry trying to connect everyone 

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 16, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Checking in again – ISED is asking when the file will be sent back over.
Thanks,
Jeff

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 16, 2020 8:33 AM
To: LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Responding to another urgent query first will get back toyou 

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 16, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Hi Marita – wondering if you have an ETA for the KM card.

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 15, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Hi Marita,
Confirming that ISED has given NRC until the morning to provide the revised KM card.

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 15, 2020 1:14 PM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB Today if 
possible
Importance: High
Hi Marita,
We have been asked to confirm the attached KM card prepared by ISED re the Task Force.
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PSP has made a few edits to the attached, please let me know if you have any changes to 
made.
Our deadline is COB today.
Thanks in advance,
Jeff
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------
From: "Roach, Elizabeth (IC)" <elizabeth.roach@canada.ca> 
Date: 2020-09-15 11:47 (GMT-05:00) 
To: "LeBlanc, Jeff" <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Cc: "SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-parlementaires-SCSM (IC)" <ic.scms-
parliamentaryaffairs-affaires-parlementaires-scsm.ic@canada.ca> 
Subject: FOR NRC APPROVAL: Key message document on Vaccine Task Force, COB 
Today if possible 
Hello Jeffrey,
Last week, the communications team at ISED prepared a key message document covering the 
Vaccine Task Force. The drafted card is attached. 
After receiving input from ISED’s Industry Sector, it was suggested we consult with NRC to 
have this KM approved and ensure you had a chance to provide input on messaging, should 
you wish. There is one line in particular where we need input from NRC (see highlighted text 
in document). 
Could you please review the attached, make any changes or additions as needed, and provide 
approval? 
Deadline requested is COB today.
Thank you,
Elizabeth Roach
Parliamentary Affairs Communications Advisor
Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada 
elizabeth.roach@canada.ca | Tel: 343-548-6649
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